From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 11:07 AM
To: Hodgson, Scott A.
Subject: Notice to Proceed with Supplemental SI Work Plan and MW Variance for

Smoke-Out Cleaners, BRRTS #02-05-552214
Hi Scott,

This email acts as the notice to proceed with the Supplemental Site Investigation Work Plan and
approval for the monitoring well construction variance.

Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 662-5178
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

From: Hodgson, Scott A. <Scott.Hodgson@terracon.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 11:58 AM

To: DNR RR NER <DNRRRNER@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: BRRTS #02-05-552214 Smoke-Out Cleaners

Attached is a Supplemental Site Investigation Work Plan. A hard copy is being mailed to the WDNR
project manager, Tauren Beggs. A fee has not been submitted.

Scott A. Hodgson, P.G.

Senior Project Manager | Environmental Services
Terracon

9856 S. 57th Street | Franklin, Wl 53132

D (414) 209 7640 | F (414) 423 0566 | M (920) 791 9206*
sahodgson@terracon.com | www.terracon.com

*Note new mobile number

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered
with responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/privacy-policy). If you cannot access
hyperlink, please e-mail sender.
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